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From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

Cc: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: Docket #060033 

Tuesday, July 11,2006 3:42 PM 

hposi t  as follows: 

3f the $500: 

§430 - Regulatory Trust Fund 
$70 - General Revenue Fund 

3f the $1666.66: All to the General Revenue Fund. 
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From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 3:15 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Docket #060033 

Good Afternoon! 

We received two checks in the amount of 500.00 and $1666.66 from Florida Phone Services d/b/a Global Telecom Group. How 
Hould you like me to deposit this. 


